Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 11:05 AM

To: ‘kennychan@alanutd.com'

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 1651P AND SKL 6571K ON 17/02/2018
Attachments: Ol SKETCH PLAN.pdf

Without Prejudice

Your Ref: GBE 1651P
Our Ref: CC4/AIG18003631/ea3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 1651P AND SKL 6571K ON 17/02/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. Our insured driver reported that your client cut into our
insured and collided into our insured front left portion of the vehicle. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our
insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard
further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order for us to
look into the matter.

We shall revert upon hearing from you.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




